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Florida
Power

CORPORATION

JAMES A. MCGEE

SENIOR COUNSEL

August 18, 2000

Blanca S. Bayé, Director

Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000824-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is Florida Power Corporation’s notice of service of responses to
Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-31).

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing on the enclosed copy of

this letter and return to the undersigned. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

James A. McGee

JAM/kbd
Enclosure

cc: Parties of repgrd ¢, ;213

o,
FESC-BUREAU OF RECORDS

One Progress Plaza, Suite 1500 ¢ Post Office Box 14042 e« St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Phone: (727) 820-5184 « Fax: (727) 820-5519 « Email: james.a.mcgee@fpc.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Review of Florida Power Corporation's = DOCKET NO. 000824-EI
earnings, including effects of proposed AUGUST 18, 2000
acquisition of Florida Power Corporation by

Carolina Power & Light.

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE RESPONSE OF
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION TO
STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 - 31)

Notice is hereby given that on August 18, 2000, Florida Power Corporation
served its Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories upon Robert V. Elias, Esquire,
Division of Legal Services, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak
Blvd., Gerald L. Gunter Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 by U. S. Mail, and

true and correct copies were fumished to the parties of record by U. S. Mail.

James A. McGee, Esquire
Florida Power Corporation
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

(727) 820-5184
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